



CELESTE KOTZE

Teacher

CONTACTS

+27793275356

PROFILE

An internationally experienced and qualified educator with a love for educating today's youth. Adept in creating a comprehensive and well-rounded curriculum lessons that meet education requirements and standards. Able to act as a facilitator of powerful learning experiences, while allowing students to dictate certain lessons and lead with curiosity. Familiar with many renowned educational philosophies, aimed at supporting a child academically, emotionally, and socially. Bringing forth dedication, skill, and the desire to positively impact the lives of children of all ages.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Research assistant & Tutor at the Department of Social Sciences and Theology , University of South Africa , Pretoria, South Africa

SEPTEMBER 2009 – DECEMBER 2012

- Teaching & Tutoring
- Planning and implementing student classes
- Assisting with research projects.

English Teacher, DMA 1on1 , Online

DECEMBER 2012 – DECEMBER 2013

- Teaching and tutoring intermediate to advanced English to Taiwanese adults online via Skype.

English Teacher , First Future , Online

JANUARY 2016 – JANUARY 2017

- Teaching and tutoring English to children ages 5-12 years old using their Singaporean curriculum.

Kindergarten Teacher, Suzhou Science and Technology Town Foreign Language School (SFSL) , Suzhou, China

JANUARY 2018 – JUNE 2019

- Specialist drama teacher for K1, K2 and K3.
- Lesson planning and implementing student classes.
- Assisting with school activities and performances.
- Providing support to homeroom teachers.

Secondary School Teacher, HTS Pretoria Gardens , Pretoria, South Africa

JANUARY 2020 – PRESENT

As part of the requirement for completing my PGCE teacher training, I had to do a teaching practice. During this time my roles and duties included the following:

- Social studies subject teacher.
- Study and career guidance and counseling.

- English as an additional language subject teacher.
- Lesson planning and implementing student classes.
- Providing support and assisting with school activities.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of in History and Archaeology, University of South Africa

2009

Bachelors of Arts (Hons) in Ancient Near Eastern Studies, University of South Africa

2010

- Graduated with cum laude.

Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Psychology, University of South Africa

2018

PGCE , Embury College

2020

- Expected completion date is Nov/Dec 2020.

SKILLS

Curriculum and Instruction Design

Educational Philosophies

Knowledge of Child Development

Counseling

Differentiated Learning Teachniques

Excellent Communication Skills

Creative Problem Solving Skills

COURSES

120 Hour TEFL, TEFL professional development institute

2017

HOBBIES

History, Culture, Traveling

REFERENCES

References available upon request

LANGUAGES

English

LINKS

WeChat ID: bassonc2 Email: bassonc2@gmail.com

